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Whitlock, Melissa

From: Berry, Lucy 
Sent: 11 September 2023 15:55
To: Cottam Solar Project; gateburtonsolar@planninginspectprate.gov.uk; West Burton 

Solar Project; Tillbridge Solar Project
Subject: Uniper UK Limited; Cottam Development Centre, Outgang Lane Retford DN22 0TF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Awaiting Response, HEO

Dear Planning Inspectorate, 
 
Re; Cottam Solar Project, Gate Burton Energy Park, West Burton Solar Project, Tillbridge Solar Project 
 
With reference to the above Development Consent Order applications, Uniper, owner of Cottam Development 
Centre (an operational gas fired power station) are currently in the process of discussing access rights with all four of 
applicants for the proposed solar projects. Uniper has reservations and concerns regarding the close proximity of 
the solar developments to our operational assets and as such the DCOs should not be granted until our negotiations 
have progressed to a satisfactory conclusion. 
 
We would be very grateful for your acknowledgement of this email in respect of the four projects and we are happy 
to provide further information.  
 
 
Lucy Berry 
Land Manager International 
Uniper 
 
M +44 0  

 
 
www.uniper.energy 
 
 
Postal address: Compton House, 2300 The Crescent, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YE 
 




